
 

Waverley Borough Council 
Council Offices, The Burys,  
Godalming, Surrey 
GU7 1HR 
www.waverley.gov.uk 
 

 

  

 
 

 
 
To: 

 
All Members of the LICENSING SUB-
COMMITTEE B 
(Other Members for Information) 
 

When calling please ask for:  

Kimberly Soane, Democratic Services officer 

Legal & Democratic Services 

E-mail: kimberly.soane@waverley.gov.uk 

Direct line: 01483 523258 

Calls may be recorded for training or monitoring 

Date: 17 February 2023 

 
Membership of the Licensing Sub-Committee B 

 
Cllr Michael Goodridge 
Cllr Anna James 
 

Cllr Jacquie Keen 
 

Dear Councillors 
 
A meeting of the LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B will be held as follows:  
 

DATE: MONDAY, 27 FEBRUARY 2023 

TIME: 11.00 AM (or at the conclusion of the Licensing and Regulatory meeting 
whichever is the later) 

PLACE: COUNCIL CHAMBER, COUNCIL OFFICES, THE BURYS, 

GODALMING 

 
The Agenda for the meeting is set out below. 
 
Yours sincerely  
 
Stephen Rix,  
Executive Head of Legal & Democratic Services (Interim) & Monitoring Officer 
 

Most of our publications can be provided in alternative formats.  For an audio version, 
large print, text only or a translated copy of this publication, please contact 

committees@waverley.gov.uk or call 01483 523351 

 
 

NOTE FOR MEMBERS 
 

Members are reminded that contact officers are shown at the end of each report and 
members are welcome to raise questions etc in advance of the meeting with the 
appropriate officer. 
 

 
 

mailto:committees@waverley.gov.uk


 

AGENDA 
 
1.   ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN   

 
 To elect a Chairman for the Sub-Committee B meeting. 

 
2.   LICENSING ACT 2003 - APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE- 

HUSKINS, 10 QUEENS STREET, GODALMING GU7 1BD  (Pages 3 - 38) 
 

 The purpose of the report is to enable the Sub-Committee to consider an 
application for a new Premises Licence for Huskins, 10 Queens Street, 
Godalming GU7 1BD under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003. One relevant 
representation has been received from ‘other persons’, in opposition. 
 
Recommendation 
 
• It is recommended that the Sub-Committee considers the application 
and evidence of all parties involved at the hearing and then determine the 
application. 
 
• Members must determine the application in accordance with the 
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005. 
 
• The Sub-Committee should take such steps (as described at paragraph 
8.11 below) as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing 
objectives. 
 
Once determined, the licensing authority must provide notification of the 
decision including its reasons to the applicant, any person who has made 
relevant representations and the Chief Officer of Police for the area in which 
the premises is situated. 
 

3.   LEGAL ADVICE   
 

 To consider any legal advice relating to any applications in the agenda. 
 
[Note: Reports relating to confidential or exempt information may be excluded 
from those copies of the agenda provided for inspection by members of the 
public if they relate to matters during which the meeting is likely not to be open 
to the public.] 
 

 

    
  For further information or assistance, please telephone  

Kimberly Soane, Democratic Services officer, on 01483 523258 or by 
email at kimberly.soane@waverley.gov.uk 

 

    

 



Waverley Borough Council 

 
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B 

 
27TH FEBRUARY  2023 

 
Title:  

LICENSING ACT 2003 - APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE–  

HUSKINS, 10 QUEENS STREET, GODALMING GU7 1BD. 
   Affected: Godalming Wards 

 
Portfolio Holder: Cllr MacLeod, Portfolio Holder for Enforcement, Operations 
& Brightwells 
 
Head of Service: Richard Homewood Executive Head of Regulatory Services 
 
Key decision: No 
Access:  Public  

 
 
1. Purpose and summary 
 
1.1 The purpose of the report is to enable the Sub-Committee to consider an 

application for a new Premises Licence for Huskins, 10 Queens Street, 
Godalming GU7 1BD under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003. One 
relevant representation has been received from ‘other persons’, in 
opposition. 
 

2.         Background 
 
2.1. An application has been received for a new premises licence from Waffles 

and Stuff, in respect of the ground floor retail unit of a two-storey building, 
with the first floor being residential. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 3

Agenda Item 2.



 
 
 
 
2.2   In accordance with the legislation, the applicant has sent copies of the 

application to responsible authorities and was advertised in accordance with 
the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003. The expiry date for making 
representations was 08 February 2023.  

    
 
3.         Activities sought under this licence application 
 
3.1 In brief, following an amendment, the applicant seeks to licence the premises 

for the sale or supply of alcohol as shown below. An extract of the relevant 
pages from the new application form is attached at Annexe 1.  

           Attached at Annexe 2 is a copy of the email amending the opening hours. 
           Attached at Annexe 3 is a copy of the email confirming the removal of ‘Late 

Night Refreshment’, from the application. 
 
  

 Sale of Alcohol (Consumption On the Premises) 
 

 Monday to Saturday 1100 to 2300 

                                Sunday          1100 to 2200 

 Opening hours (following an amendment) 

                  

  Monday to Saturday 0800 to 2300 

                                 Sunday          0800 to 2200 

 
3.2  Attached at Annexe 4 is a copy of the plans of the premises. 
 
3.3  Attached at Annexe 5 is a plan showing the area of the premises and 

surrounding properties. 
 
 
4.        Representations received 
 
4.1.   Within the consultation period, one relevant representation has been received 

from ‘other persons’.  
 
5.         Responsible Authorities 

 
5.1  There have been no representation(s) received from Responsible Authorities. 

However, both the Planning and Environmental Protection teams in their 
individual roles as Responsible Authorities have emailed the applicant and 
officers giving advice regarding their application. Copies of the emails are 
attached respectively at Annexe 6 & 7. 

Page 4



  
                       
6.         Other Persons 
 
6.1 There has been one (1) relevant representation from “other persons”, in 

opposition. A copy of the representations is attached at Annexe 8. 
  
 

 
7. Recommendation 
 

 It is recommended that the Sub-Committee considers the application 
and evidence of all parties involved at the hearing and then determine 
the application. 

 

 Members must determine the application in accordance with the 
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005. 

 

 The Sub-Committee should take such steps (as described at 
paragraph 8.11 below) as it considers appropriate for the promotion of 
the licensing objectives. 

 
Once determined, the licensing authority must provide notification of 
the decision including its reasons to the applicant, any person who 
has made relevant representations and the Chief Officer of Police for 
the area in which the premises is situated. 

 
 
8. Reason for the recommendation 
 

8.1        The general principle is that an application for a new Premises Licence 
must be granted unless relevant representations are received. This is 
subject to the proviso that the applicant has complied with regulations in 
advertising and submitting the application. 

 
8.2        Relevant representations are those which: 
 

• Are about the effect of the granting of the application on the promotion of 
the licensing objectives 

• Are made by a Responsible Authority or other persons 
• Have not been withdrawn 
• Are not, in the opinion of the relevant Licensing Authority, frivolous or 

vexatious. 
 

8.3        Licensing authorities are required to carry out licensing functions under the 
Licensing Act 2003 with a view to promoting the four licensing objectives 
of:- 
 

• Prevention of crime and disorder;  
• Public safety;  

Page 5



• Prevention of nuisance; and  
• Protection of children from harm.  
 

8.4        Members should note that each objective is of equal importance. There are 
no other licensing objectives, and the four objectives are paramount 
considerations at all times. 

 
8.5        The Licensing Sub-Committee must also consider Waverley Borough 

Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy when deciding whether or not to 
grant the application. The terms of the Statement of Licensing Policy are 
highly persuasive, but not binding, on the Licensing Sub-Committee. The 
Licensing Sub-Committee may depart from the guidance contained in the 
Statement of Licensing Policy if it considers there are clear and convincing 
reasons to do so. 

 
8.6      Where there is a conflict between the Licensing Act 2003 and the 

Statement of Licensing Policy, the Licensing Act 2003 must prevail. 
 

8.7     Members are required to have regard to the Home Office Guidance issued 
under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 in carrying out the functions of 
licensing authority. However, guidance does not cover every possible 
situation, so long as the guidance has been properly and carefully 
understood, members may depart from it if they have reason to do so. Full 
reasons must be given if this is the case 

 
 
8.8      The guidance will be available for reference purposes at the meeting.* 

Particular attention is drawn to: 
   

 Conditions – paragraphs 1.16-1.17 and 10.1 to 10.66 

 The Licensing Objectives – paragraphs 2.1–2.32 

 Hearings - paragraphs 9.31 to 9.44 
 

The guidance can be found at:  
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-
revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003 
 

 
8.9     When relevant representations are received then the Sub-Committee must 

have regard to them.  
 
 

8.10    The Licensing Sub-Committee can attach a “weight” to any relevant 
representations, such factors that could influence the “weight” to be placed 
on a representation could include: 
 

 Whether the representation can be clearly related to any one of the 
four licensing objectives; 

 Whether the representation concerns matters over which the 
applicant is able to exercise control; 

Page 6

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003


 Whether the representation is based on “hearsay” evidence; 

 Whether the representation is supported by firm evidence; 

 Whether the person making the representation has attended the 
hearing in person. 

 
8.11    The Sub-Committee must consider the application on its individual merits 

and take into account all relevant matters, then determine the application by 
taking the steps it considers appropriate and necessary / proportionate to 
promote the licensing objectives. Having considered all relevant 
representations, and having taken into account the promotion of the 
licensing objectives, a decision can be taken: 
 
• To grant the licence, subject to the mandatory conditions and conditions 
consistent with the operating schedule; 
• To impose additional relevant conditions to such an extent as is 
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives; 
• To exclude any of the licensable activities to which the application relates 
• To amend the times for all or some of the licensable activities; 
• To refuse to specify a person on the licence as the designated premises 
supervisor 
• To reject the application 

 
 
 9.   Conditions 
 
9.1 Conditions will not be necessary if they duplicate a current statutory 

requirement and there is no duty to impose conditions consistent with the 
operating schedule – rather it is a power. 

 
Conditions must relate to the representation(s) and any conditions imposed 
must be proportionate, clear, achievable and enforceable.  Evidence is 
required before conditions, restrictions or refusals can be imposed following 
representations – speculation is not sufficient but this does not prevent 
conditions being attached to a new premises on the basis of the history of the 
premises or the applicant (Daniel Thwaites PLC v Wirral Borough Magistrates’ 
Court [2008] EWHC 838 Admin). 

 
9.2 Members are also referred to the Home Office guidance on conditions, 

specifically section 10 (para 10.10) which states that licensing conditions 
should be tailored to the size, type, location and characteristics and activities 
taking place at the premises. Conditions should be determined on a case-by-
case basis and standardised conditions, which ignore these individual 
aspects, should be avoided. Licensing authorities and other responsible 
authorities should be alive to the indirect costs that can arise because of 
conditions. 

 
9.3 Licensing authorities should therefore ensure that any conditions they impose, 

are only those which are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing 
objectives. 

 

Page 7



9.4 If the Sub-Committee determines that it is necessary to modify the conditions, 
or to refuse the application for a Premises Licence application, it must give 
reasons for its decision. 

 
 
10.  The Role of the Licensing Sub-Committee 

 
 
10.1 Members should note that the Licensing Sub-Committee is meeting on this 

occasion solely to perform the role of licensing authority. The Sub-Committee 
sits in quasi-judicial capacity and must act impartially. It must offer a fair and 
unbiased hearing of the application. In this case, Members should disregard 
the Council’s broader policy objectives and role as statutory authority in other 
contexts. Members must direct themselves to making a determination solely 
based upon the Licensing Law, Guidance and the Council’s Statement of 
Licensing Policy. 

 
10.2 As a quasi-judicial body the Licensing Sub-Committee is required to consider 

the application on its merits. The Sub-Committee must take into account only 
relevant factors and ignore irrelevant factors. The decision must be based on 
material evidence, which tends logically to show the existence or non-
existence of relevant facts, the occurrence of which would be relevant. 

 
10.3 The Licensing Sub-Committee must give fair consideration to the contentions 

of all persons entitled to make representations to them. 
 
10.4 The Licensing Sub-Committee is entitled to consider events outside of the 

premises if they are relevant, i.e., are properly attributable to the premises 
being open. The proprietors do not have to be personally responsible for the 
incidents for the same to be relevant. However, if such events are not properly 
attributable to the premises being open, then the evidence is not relevant and 
should be excluded. Guidance is that the licensing authority will primarily focus 
on the direct impact of the activities taking place at the licensed premises on 
members of the public, living, working, or engaged in normal activity in the 
area concerned. 

 
10.5 The Sub-Committee can only consider matters within the application that 

have been raised through representations from Responsible Authorities (none 
in this case) and other persons. This will be decided on a case-to-case basis. 

 
 

 
11. Relationship to the Corporate Strategy and Service Plan 
 
11.1 Waverley promotes and sustains a thriving local economy. 
  

 
12. Implications of decision 
 
12.1 Resource (Finance, procurement, staffing, IT) 

Page 8



12. Implications of decision 
 
  

Members should be aware that Environmental and Regulatory Services 
does not have a direct budget provision for costs, should the applicant be 
successful in appealing to the Magistrates Court against a decision of the 
Council.  
 

12.2 Risk management 
            

Not applicable 
  
12.3 Legal 
         
  An appeal against the determination of this application may be made to the 

Magistrates’ Court within 21 days of all parties being notified of the local 
authority’s decision. The applicant or any party making representation may 
make an appeal. 

 
12.4 Equality, diversity, and inclusion 
 

Under the Human Rights Act 1998, the Sub-Committee needs to consider 
the balance between the rights of the licensee and those making 
representations when making their decision. The Sub-Committee has a 
duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 when making its 
decision to do all it can to prevent crime and disorder in the Waverley area. 
 
 

12.5 Climate emergency declaration 
 

There are no matters which directly impact upon the climate emergency 
declaration. 

 
 
13. Consultation and engagement 
 
13.1 The application has been advertised at the premises and in a local paper in      

accordance with the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 
 
 
14. Other options considered 
 
14.1 Not applicable 
 
 
15. Governance journey 
 
15.1 Not applicable 
 
 

Page 9



Annexes: 
 
Annexe 1 – An extract of the relevant pages from the new application form 
Annexe 2 – A copy of the email amending the opening hours 
Annexe 3 – A copy of the email confirming the removal of Late Night Refreshment 
Annexe 4 – A copy of the plans of the premises 
Annexe 5 – A plan showing the area of the premises and surrounding properties 
Annexe 6 – Email advice from the Planning Team 
Annexe 7 – Email advice from the Environmental Protection Team 
Annexe 8 – A copy of the representation received from ‘Other Persons’ 
________________________________________ 
Background Papers 
 
Background papers, as defined by Section 100D(5) of the Local Government Act 
1972) are 
The Licensing Act 2003 
Guidance under 182 Licensing Act 2003 
Waverley’s Statement of Licensing Policy 
. 
________________________________________ 
CONTACT OFFICER: 
Name: Paul Hughes 
Position: Licensing & Environmental Enforcement Manager 
Telephone: 0148 3523189 
Email: paul.hughes@waverley.gov.uk 
 
Agreed and signed off by 
Legal Services: date  
Head of Finance: date 
Strategic Director: date 
Portfolio Holder: date 
 

Page 10



   
Application for a premises licence to be granted 

under the Licensing Act 2003 

. PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST 

Before completing this form please réad the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are 
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that 
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if 
necessary. 

You may wish to keep 
Ay ly fo ff 

  

     

a Copy of the completed form for your records. 

WWM kM do PAA Uasleinsg ~se0_ 
(inSert name(s) of applicant) ~ VERE pets 

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003forthe 
premises described in Part. below (the premises) and live are making this application 
to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 72 of the — 
Licensing Act 2003 

    

Part 1 — Premises details 

  

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 

i0 Queen Street : : 

(s round + looy prem ige S 

  

      
  

  

      
  

  
Posttown |GODALH/V 6 | ___ | Postcode [EUR /AD - 

Telephone number at premises (ifany) | 

Non-domestic rateable value of a 
premises £ 23 KS?. 

Part 2 - Applicant details 

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tickas 
appropriate we 

a) an individual or individuals * [J] please complete section (A) 
b) — aperson other than an individual * ae 

i as a limited company/limited lability ae please complete section (B) 
parinership oo, - 

ii as apartnership (other than limited [] . please complete séction (B) 
liability) , 

ii as an unincorporated association or [} please complete section (B) 

   Page 11

ANNEXE 1



  

iv other (for example a siatutory corporation) please complete settion (B) - 

c) a recognised club | : 

d)  acharity 

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment : 

please complete section (B) 

please complete section (B) 

please complete séction (B) 

f)  ahealth service body please complete section (B) © 

g). aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the 

Care Standards Act 2000 (c14)i in respect of an 

independent hospital, in Wales 

o
g
o
n
e
s
 

please complete section (B) 

ga) aperson who | is registered under Chapter 2of LI please complete section (8): 

Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 

(within the meaning of that Parijinan 
~ independent hospital i in England: os 

h) the chief officer of police of a police force i in Cl _ please complete section (B) 

- England and Wales _ oo , 

* you are apply as. a person described in ee or (b) please confirm (by ticking yesto one 

box below): . oe 

am carrying on or proposing: to cary 0 ona business which involves the use of the Fy 

premises for licensable activities; or 

jam making the application pursuant ic toa 

statutory function or eo a ; El 

- a function discharged by virtue of Her Maiesty’ S prerogative Te , Cl 

# INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS ca in as applicable) 
\ 

  

    
  

  
  

  

  

ag mye er ae Other Title (for 
Mr o ‘Mrs o - Miss | Ms oO example, Rev) 

| Surname ke ee First names °°” 

Date of birth _ "Lam 18 years old or” Oo ‘Please a ick yes 

over ° OG te, 

Nationality 

Current residential 
address if different from | 
premises address 

    
    | Post town pS 7 oo oe | Postcode 

    

  Daytime contact telephone number 
    ‘| E-mail address 
(optional) .     

     Page 12



  Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via ‘the Home Office online right t to work checking service), the 9-digit ‘share cade’ provided io the applicant by that service (please & note 15 for information) . 

  

secown INDIVIDUALA APPLICANT (if applicable) 

  

      

  
  

  

  

a Other Title (for Mr o Mrs. ol » Miss ° 0 Ms LI example, Rev) 
Syrnane on . "| First names - 

Dale oi birth mo, - tan 18 years old or ‘an Please tick yes 

‘Nationality | i 

Current postal address 
| if-different from 
premises address 

  
  

      

Post town a, ce co Postcade - a 

  

  
Daytime contact telephone number | 
    E-mail address 
(optional)   
  

(B) OTHERAPPLICANTS 

- Please provide name and registered address of applicant i fim ful ‘Where apprepriate — . please give any registered numiber. ln the case ofa partnership or other joint venture. ' (other than a bedy. corporate), please give the name and address of each party 
concerned. 

  Name - 
WAF FLES fwd STUER 
  Address iu WEST VEwe SUMMER HOUEE Pon) 

“CODFL HAW | 

EU}. @L. 

  Registéred number (where applicable) 

: IL55 4746 
  

  Description of applicant (for example, parinership, company, unincomporaterd association etc. ) | 

Limited epg 

  

  

  

  
   

Page 13



  

Teleptione number (if any) 
  

  

  
| E-mail address (optional) | _ : 

  
T 

’ PareS Operating Schedule 

  

When do you want the promises licence to start? 

If you wish the licence to be valid only fora limited period, when DD MM. YY¥YY.. . 

- do you want it to end? . 

  

  

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance notg 1) 

CRE BER, OPEV ACE DIY SERVING HOT AUD COLD 

DEWLS tD FOOD, LATE MIGHT REFRESHMENT 
OW FRiDTY AUD SATURDAY | oo 

  

/ g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) | 

if 5, 000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at Pood . 

_ any one time, please state the number expected to attend. — — 

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises? 

(please see sections 7 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003) 

‘Please tick all that 

Provision af regulated entertainment (please read guidande note.2) | apply 

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) 

b) ‘films Gi ticking yes, fill in box By 

‘c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fillin box C) 

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) 

-@) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) | . 

| f). recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) 

s
o
g
c
c
a
c
a
l
 

A 
| 

- 

anything of a similar description to that falling within (6), (f) or (g) 

h) _ (if ticking yes, fill in box x H) 

  

  

   Page 14



: Provision of late alot refreshment (if ticking yes, rit in box i) 

  

Sur oly of faleshal (if lteking yes, fill in box ye 

‘In all cases « complete boxes i, A and Ww 

   
Page 15



E 

  

  

  

  

  
  

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take ue! 
Standard days and place indoors or outdoors or both — please | Indoors iS 
timings (please read tick (please read guidance note 3) 
guidance note 7) Outdoors =| 

Day j Start | Finish Both CJ       

Mon , p ve 19 27° Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

UMAMPLIFIED BACKGROOMD 
  

  

Tue [peo [57% | Recorded MUSIC, 
  

  

Wed d ve a2” State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded 
Tiovroornporevenan| MSS (please read guidance note 5) 

  
Thur ee 22°" 
  

  

Fri ae oe ZY Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises . 
wa oorepeorennneond fOF the playing of recorded music at different times to those 

listed In the column on the Jeft, please list (please read 
  

Sat hi “17 4.7" | guidance note 6) 
  

  

  

‘Sun [9°° [A         
  

12 

  

   Page 16



  

Late night 
| refreshment 

Standard days and 

  

Will the, provision of late night refreshment - 

take place indoors or outdoors or both - Indoors 7 rae 
  

please tick (please read guidance note 3) 

      
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

  

  

            

tirnings (please réad Outdoors C1 

guidance note 7) re oe 

{Day | Start | Finish fo | | Both’ CI] 

|Mon | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

Tue 

Wed ' | State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night 

refreshment (please réad guidance note 5) 

Thur ° 

Fri 98:00 ae: ao Non ‘standard timin gs. Where you intend to use the p remises 

Enwn—t-d OF the provision of late night refreshment at different times, 

to those listed in the column on the left, please list E (please 

Sat’. |?.3:00 “7:08 read guidance riote 6)" 

Sun 

  

15 

  

   Page 17



  

J 

  Supply of alcohol — | Will the supply of aleohol ba for | On ihe : or 
  

  

  

  

Standard days and . ‘consumption — jolease tick (please ‘read + s+ | premises "|. timings (please read guidance note 8) ~ , Toe guidance note 7) - 
0 Off'the ale - 

premises |. [Day | Start | Finish Pe . J Both FE.       State an ! seasonal vari 
read guidance note 5) . 

  

Mon | i300 [ZZ :@ oly of alcohol (please | 

  

ations Jor the SU 

  

  

    

Tue I] , 60° CZ zy 
a ee 
  

  

    

Wed | fleon [zz 200 

  

  
Thuy (00. 122 0D Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises Semen ‘for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the colurnn on the lef, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

  

  
  

  

Fri itso9 [23:00 

  
  

Sat [//+a0 lzazagl 
  

  

sun 17:00 l2z.00 
          

  
    

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify om the licence as designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to workin the chechlist at the end of the form): pe 

  

  

  

Name. 

Daté of birth rr 
"| Address 

    

  Postcode | - Le 
Personal licence number (if known) 

EW) 0000 

  

    issuing licensing auithority (if kriown) W4 Ver Le 4 Bobous¥ Coun Cit.     

16,  Page 18



KK 
  

| Please highlight ary adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or 

matters ancillary to the. 
children (please read guidance note 9). 

use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of 

  

kL. 

  

Hours premises are 
open to the public 
Standard days and 
timings (please read . 

  

| guidance note 7) 

Day | Start: _| Finish 

State ary seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5) 

  

  

Mon |QP.e0 |2 3:00 

  

  

Tue |OP:o0 [23:80 

  

  

Wed - Og- 00 23200 

    timings. Where you intend the premises to be 

  

  

Thur lo?-ao 123700 
open to the public at different times from those listed in the 

  

  
   

  
‘column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6). -. 

  

Fri Of: O@ Ie00 | 
  

  

‘Sat |OP2co |24-00 
  

  

  

    Sun Wp. 09 | 22:00         
    

V7 

  

     Page 19



}. 

oO
 

Mi Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives: 

a) General ~ all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and &) (please read guidance note 10) 
  

le ‘if [ies xd € gooel Gam in Toy Stat] on the Cre CuSIng het 
with Tyo. tM, bea Yea wie ee pt, te erabk thei te wake of authorise 

gach q lwhel "Sale, ; Le ues ( 4 Cleay Chalenge 25 policy will Se previde To pieve wt the 66 ty 
of al C ohp } +f tmadey vex diy \ #45 ' 

  

An. prekoouw whe ler lars To Je chan b ey Laie sive will ket be allowed 
yor ry : So | 

ys > ~ 

onthe prews ¢o. 
b) The prevention of crime and disorder 
      

A notiu will be display ed eulsids fie prenmiges Payd cer hy 
Loeuod W owt s andey thre Teums ot the pe eu Ses A Leuce’ Jy 1 
which Ui ceesgable cetivitits are permite |, Stell ill be 

pert of Tcensjus jens, flog pave ew wy Wo A ppeats, te be dy uw L 
will net be pes write dg WV the preuygey   Mo bo tths wy qlessey shall be taker off the HEM ISS. 
  

lwill veg iste, wrth cvime preventren juitiatives pen hy Du hey Pe 
G) Public safety ‘ 2 
  

Stad{ willbe Trained iy the licensihy laws, 
We will rm ily binant wy diy Bctives Pevived trom the Author: tie 

The premise s Li cea uy Ho fal ey WA man tary Pall wish OS 255m 
ayy ropriake bow the pr Pu Gee epevation, :   

S
c
t
 

be at 

There wil by Pp fount Cleavine of lasses Theowg hen! The 0 pe saftey hogag 
i { | at     

d) The prevention of public nuisance 
  

Delivevies Will be cavried owlod suchating ovin giich « 
as te prevent AUAG Gu OL to Me av by vesideute. 
Ail Cugtenves bhe lf 52 Yeuiad @ al of congelevall Oy to Thy pubhe 

awd noise levels when @aheuty aud Pavey The prenrs &s 

HL A ile 

Deve aad Witdows will kept’ cjooed   oe Co is ‘ a). . ‘ ys ’ ~ di CUTV will be veeided and ve wie Foy 5? cay 5 with actu @ d¢ 
“ts sepa s hig & uthoui ties. wo :   

e) The protection of children from harm 
  

They uAll be a Start [vainineg Te eo sure Compl aaa wath thy lary 
ik velution to the Censuin py Fron vf aleohel b Pevgon wadev ]p 
ive Ladiwy prevention ef An ada lt bas My alvehg| Hoy childy en. 

Usshev 1, shall ew | be pevnttied Ow 4 | 
ndwlt. Pveet o¢ ID will be «oe tov if Some OW g@ ppe ays indgy   on photo diivly Le -time | passport a Hou ¢ Offiu appreved LP ¢avals 

hy Prewises with & ‘espensiply 

4g rc   Cisy laying the wational preet of aig Sthegy ¢ with the PASS Ne log fay 2 + 
* 

wv 
  = . ty; 
dhe premises wr ll Oyo vate A ‘Vo ID, nosaly . 

pebeg at 

all times 

18  Page 20



Checklist: oo, 
_ Please tick to inclicate agreement 

© [have made or enclosed payment of the fee. 

"© thave enclosed the plan of the premises, 

oF have sent copiés of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and 
others where applicable. 

©: | have enclosed the conssnt’f form completed ‘by the individual | wish to be 
designated premises supervisor, if applicable. 

ed understand that | must now advertise ny application. 

° | understand that if | do not Comply with the above requirements my application . 
will be rejected. 

R
A
R
 

as
e 

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership whichis not . 
a limited liability partnership, but not companies or ‘limited liability partnerships] |. 
have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United ol 
Kingdom or my share codeissued by the Home Office online right to work 

, checking service (please read noie 15). ; ; so: - 

iTIS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 458 OF THE LI CENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A 
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO 
MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE 
OF ANY AMOUNT. 

iT iS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 248 OF THE inl MIGRATION ACT 4971 FOR A 

- PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO 
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR. 
IMMIGRATION STATUS, THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ‘ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO 
IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TOACIVIL - 

-PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, ASYLUMAND NATIONALITY . 
ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME AGT, WILLBE 
COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO INTHE KNOWLEDGE, ORWITH 
REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED. 

Part 4— Signatures (please read guidance note 11) 

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other uly authorised a agent (see 
guidance note 12) if signing on behalf of the applicant, pléase state in what capacity. - 

  

  

o [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those ina partnership 
_ which is not a-limited liability partnership} | understand | am not entitled 

fo be issued with a licence if | do not have the entitlement to live and 
work in the UK (or if | am subject to a’condition preventing me from 

_ doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that 
__ my licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and workin 

’ the UK (please read guidance note 15). 

Declaration 
, 8 The DPS named in this application formi is entitled to work in the UK 

(and is. not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work 
relating to a licensable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her 
proof of entitlement to work, or have cénducted an online right te work 
check using the Home Office online right to work checking service which 
confirmed their irright to work (please see note 15)       

19 

   Page 21



  

Signature 
  

  

  
| Date | oifufeore 
  

  Capacity | SUPER VI) soz Hild C oA PAY DILECTO fe 
  

For joint applications, signature of 2ne applicant or 2"4 applicant’s solicitor or other 
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). lf signing on behalf of the applicant, 
please siate i in what capacity. 

Lio 
  

| Signature 

  

| Date. 

  

  Capacity.’ * - oe ei ih - . on | 

  

  

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence 
associated with this application (please read guidance note 14). 

[, 

  | Post town [_ ___ [Postcode | — 

    

  

  

L   

: Telephone number (if any) L : 
  

    | ifyou would prefer | us to correspond with-you by e-mail, your e-mail address plone)     
  

20 

  

 Page 22



  

From: beeen. - 

Sent: Sunday 29 January 2023 23:12 

To: Licensing Policy 

Subject: Fwd: | \dvertisement confirmation ‘ 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 

Flag Status: Flagged 

[** This email originates from an external source **] 

  

Good morning | 

My name is ' } asked me to send you a copy of our advert. As well we received a copy of objection 

to our alcohol licence. | spoke with 

from Environmental Protection and | informed her we are happy to reduce our opening hours till 23 00 on 

Friday and Saturday. | hope it will make everyone happy and we can avoid hearing to start licence on the 9th of 

February because we really need it. 

Kind regards 

Date: Sun, 29 Jan 2023 at 22:46 

he 

From: : 

Nate: Mon. 16 Jan 2023 at 09:00 

wee ee ee 

 Page 23

ANNEXE 2



This page is intentionally left blank



        

  

From: 

Sent: Thursday 09 February 2023 17:26 

To: licensing Policy 

Subject: ‘ 

[** This email originates from an external source **] 

    

Hello 

Yes it can be removed. 

Thank you 

Kind regards . 

On Thu, 9 Feb 2023 at 16:42, Licensing Policy <Licensing.Policy@waverley.gov.uk> wrote: 

' Good afternoon 

The Licensing Manager has asked for clarification regarding the Late Night Refreshment. Can this be removed as 

you are now not opening after 23:00 hours on the Friday and Saturday? Many thanks. 

' Regards 

Licensing Administrator, Regulatory Services 

Waverley Borough Council, The Burys, Godalming, Surrey, GU7 1HR 

, 01483 523219 (ext 3219) 

- www.waverley.gov.uk/licensing 

  

www.businesswaverley.co.uk 

Sent: 29 January 2023 23:12 

To: Licensing Policy <Licensing.Policy@waverley.gov.uk> 
i Sy

Page 25

ANNEXE 3



This page is intentionally left blank



wo -Smoke detectoy 
M-Five blanket 

. 

    
jeter |   

  

= Fire extinguisher 
\ i 
cid 

  

  

  

8   Seale bar 1/100 

, 4 
i 

  

‘ae 

wei 
m Ley é ; E44 

reat | 

Ta weeed 

© Asgsik Ee ate Hrs 

st UP pebty et 

    
   

3 

  
  PAR ERNE IAB ANON AMR nn a Wg Aa A 

  

  
  

Ground Fiver Shop 
18, Oween Street, 
Godatming, Surrey GUT}ED 
    
Lease Plan 

LP 1170 08 | 
     Page 27

ANNEXE 4



This page is intentionally left blank



 Waverley Borough Council
 The Burys, Godalming
 Surrey, GU7 1HR
 Telephone: 01483 523333 
 Fax No: 01483 426337

You are permitted to use this data solely to enable you to respond to, or 
interact with, the organisation that provided you with the data. You are not
permitted to copy, sub-licence, distribute or sell any of this data to third 
parties in any form.

Printed: 10 February 2023 Scale at A4: 1:1000

HUSKINS, 10 QUEENS
STREET, GODALMING GU7
1BD

Page 29

ANNEXE 5



This page is intentionally left blank



  

From: Planning Enforcement 

Sent: 16 January 2023 12:32 

To: 

Ce: Licensing Policy 

Subject: Licensing Act 2003 - Application: Huskins, 10 Queen St Godalming 

Attachments: Decision notice.pdf 

Dear Mr ° 

Thank you for your premises licence application for the above business. 

Planning permission WA/2018/1520 was approved on 31/10/2018 for Change of use from mixed use D1 

(non-residential institution) and A3 (restaurant) to A3 (restaurant) together with installation of extractor unit 
and alterations. The use of this building as a café/restaurant is lawful (use class has changed from A3 to 

E). It should be noted that pubs/drinking establishments have a sui-generis use, however, providing the 
primary use is as a café | believe the lawful use would be class E. You may wish to seek independent 
advice from a planning agent on this matter though. 

Notwithstanding this, | would advise you to review the decision notice for this application, which | have 
attached for information. 

You will see that condition 2 states that the premises shall not be open for business outside the hours 

of 11.00 to 23.00 Monday to Thursday, 11.00 to 00.00 Friday and Saturday and at no times on 
Sunday. 

Your licence application suggests that you intend to open at 8am and also on Sundays from 11.00 to 
10.00. 

These opening hours would constitute a breach of condition and could result in enforcement action being 

taken. | would therefore recommend that you either revise your licence application to ensure that the 

opening hours align with condition 2 of WA/2018/1520, or you apply to vary condition 2 of WA/2018/1520 to 
regularise this activity. 

  

Details of how to apply for planning permission can be found on our website. If you have any queries about 
the application process, please call our Planning Information team on 01483 523593. 

Kind regards 

Planning Enforcement Technician 

Waverley Borough Council 

Tel: 01483 523035 

If you need assistance before | return please 
contact the Planning Enforcement Team on 01483 523035 or at planning.enforcement@waverley.gov.uk 
www.waverley.gov.uk/planning 

Please note that the opinions expressed in this email are those of a planning officer and given without 
prejudice to any future decisions made by the Local Planning Authority. 

Privacy notice: 

We will use the information you provide to process any complaint and keep you informed of the 

investigation. The information will be kept on a planning database which is only accessed by Planning staff. 
Please also note that we may share your information as the law allows, and with other departments within 

Waverley Borough Council and other local authorities such as Surrey County Council if the matter you 

1 

   Page 31

ANNEXE 6



  

Waverley Borough Council, 

Counci Offices, The Surys, 

Godalming, Surrey, GU7 1H 

  

Winn waverey gov.uk 

  

Head of Planning Services 

When calling please ask for: Planning Enquiry Team 
Telephone: 01483 523583 

Calls may be recorded for training or monitoring 

Date: 31 October 2018 

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 (as amended) — WA/2018/1520 

Waverley Borough Council acting as Local Planning Authority under the provisions of 
Part [ll of the Town and Country Planning Act, 1990 (as amended), DO HEREBY 
GRANT planning permission for the development specified in the form of application 
for such permission, deposited by you with the Council on 6 September 2018 and 
described in the First Schedule, subject to the provisions of Section 91 of the Town 
and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended), and the conditions and reasons 

specified in the Second Schedule. 

NOTE: The effect of the Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 
1990 (as amended) is that the development for which permission is hereby 
granted shail be begun not later than the expiration of three years beginning 

with the date of this permission. 

FIRST SCHEDULE 

Change of use from mixed use D1 (non-residential institution) and A3 (restaurant) to 
A3 (restaurant) together with installation of extractor unit and alterations. 

10 Queen Street, Godalming. 

SECOND SCHEDULE 

1. Condition 
The plan numbers to which this permission relates are 04, 10, 03, 09, 05, 08, 

06, 07 and 11. The development shall be carried out in accordance with the 
approved plans. No material variation from these plans shall take place 
unless otherwise first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority. 

Reason 
In order that the development hereby permitted shall be fully implemented in 
complete accordance with the approved plans and to accord with Policy TD1 

   Page 32



  

of the Local Plan 2018 (Part 1) and retained Policies D1 and D4 of the Local 

Plan 2002. 

Condition 
The premises shall not be open for business outside the hours of 11:00-23:00 
Monday to Thursday, 11:00-00:00 Friday and Saturday and at no times on 

Sunday. 

Reason 
In the interest of the amenities of the area, in accordance with Policy TD1 of 
the Local Plan 2018 (Part 1) and retained Policies D1 and D4 of the Local 

Plan 2002. 

Condition 
The kitchen extraction unit shall not be operated between the hours of 23:00 

and 07:00. 

Reason 
In the interest of the amenities of the area, in accordance with Policy TD1 of 

the Local Plan 2018 (Part 1) and retained Policies D1 and D4 of the Local 
Plan 2002. 

Condition 

Prior to first use of the extractor unit, details, including acoustic specifications, 

of the kitchen extraction system, shall be submitted to and approved, in 
writing, by the Local Planning Authority. The rating level of noise emitted from 

the use of this plant, machinery or equipment shall not exceed the 

background sound level when measured according to British Standard 

BS4142: 2014, at any adjoining or nearby noise sensitive premises. Once 

approved the extraction system shall be maintained at all times in accordance 

with the approved details. 

Reason 
In the interest of the amenities of the area, in accordance with Policy TD1 of 

the Local Plan 2018 (Part 1) and retained Policies D1 and D4 of the Local 

Plan 2002. 

Head of Planning Services  Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



   

  

BOROUGH COUNCIL } 

INTERNAL MEMORANDUM   

To: — Licensing Section Your 

Ref 

From... My Ref: WK/202206548 

Senior Environmental Health Officer- Date: 8th February 2023 
Environmental Protection 

Licensing Act 2003 — New premises license 

Site Address: Huskins, 10 Queen Street, Godalming, Surrey, GU7 1BD 

| have discussed the application with the relevant interested parties and although | am not 

objecting, | have some concerns regarding noise nuisance. 

During conversations with the applicant about the business and how it will affect those living 

nearby, | have taken into account that it is the town centre and the business is providing a 

public service. However, a balance needs to be found for the business to operate but 

without excessive nuisance to the occupants living nearby. 

in November 2022 | had discussions with the applicant and was advised that sound 

insulation would be installed due to the noise issues from the past businesses in the 

premises causing noise nuisance to nearby occupants. It appears now that the insulation was 

not installed. Only time will tell how the noise from the business, particularly the customers, 

will affect the neighbouring properties. 

The applicant has written and submitted a Noise Management Plan which can be adjusted as 

time goes on where required. 

They have also agreed to reduce their hours from midnight to 23:00 on Friday and Saturday. 

There will be no live music or any other amplified music, singing or speaking other than low 

level background music. This should not be audible in any living accommodation. 

The applicants have been made aware of the enforcement powers available to 

Environmental Health should there be any issues with noise.

Page 35

ANNEXE 7



This page is intentionally left blank



  

  

      

Sent: Tuesday 24 January 2023 17:54 

To: Licensing Policy 

Ce: =e 
Subject: 10 Queen Street, Godalming GU7 1BD 

[** This email originates from an external source *] 

  

For the attention of the Licensing officer 
  

| am writing to you to register my concerns at the application for a New Premises Licence at 10 Queen 

Street Godalming GU7 1BD. | believe this is for a new cafe bar called "Huskins”. 

| and have endured very bad experiences in the past with noise from the 

who | believe is well aware of these historic 

    

llivee 
commercial premises downstairs. | have cc'd| 

issues. 

   

lam particularly concerned the licence would extend to midnight on Friday/Saturday which could mean 

potential increase from customers joing after closing times at the local pubs. This would inevitably result in 

further noise both inside and outside the establishment. Why do they need a later closing time on Fri/Sat? 

Having spokenafewtimesto .. (Huskins owner/manager) it was my understanding that they 

would be serving breakfast/lunch/dinner but that it would mainly be a food establishment not a bar. He 

told me they would be serving alcohol (wine/beer), but not spirits | understood. Please could you offer 

reassurances that this is a case and that it is not a bar? For example will there be a requirement to order 

food with alcohol? 

| am very worried that in the evening it will become and a "drinking" venue (BAR) as opposed to food 

venue. 

[have appreciated‘ i making contact directly with myself and have made it very clear there is 

inadequate sound insulation between downstairs and the residential flats upstairs(our floors have thick 

sound insulation panels, there is no more we can do), and we have had many issues in the past. However | 

do want my concernes officially registered with the coulcil in case of any future issues. 

| cannot overemphasize how much noise transferrance there has been tot 

from the commercial establishment This is from music, noise of customers, staff clearing up after 

closing time, people standing outside smoking and chatting loudly. 

Previous commercial occupiers "Corretto" were a nightmare and we had to fillin endless noise diaries and 

had many visits from the environmental health. The following occupiers "Bada" were much better, partly 

due to us contacting the licensing department and having a meeting prior to them opening. They were also 

never very busy and never stayed open very late (normally closing around 22:00). | still had to call 

environmental health when they decided to host a silent disco (anything but silent). 

In addition to the noise | also have to keep my windows closed if people were standing outside the 

premises smoking, as my bedroom and living room are 

Please take my comments into consideration and | would be grateful for any updates, further information 

you are able to give me to assuage my concerns. 

Kind regards  Page 37

ANNEXE 8



    
  

From: : - 

Sent: 25 January 2023 17:17 

    

To: Licensing Policy 

Subject: 10 Queen Street, Godalming GU7 1BD 

[** This email originates from an external source **] 

  

car 
thank you for your prompt reply and for passing on my concerns and email to the Environmental Health 

team. | am somewhat relieved to hear that they are already working with the applicants on a noise 

management plan. 

| hope they may be able to clarify exactly what type of business is planned as in restaurant as opposed to 

"BAR" particularly in the evening. 

With regards to the license | would like to officially object on the grounds of Public Nuisance - which | 

interpret as noise to the residential properties above and surrounding street, including increase in late 

night footfall and taxi/cars. Out of the four possible licencing ohiactives you highlighted, this seems the 

most aligned. | really wish the landlord seeps ‘ would rent it out as an office ora 

daytime based business (I know this is out of your purview). 

It is with no malice towards any individual that | raise this objection, but rather a sincere concern that my 

day to day living will be negatively impacted by the granting of this license. 

Kind reagrds 

  

   Page 38


	Agenda
	2. LICENSING ACT 2003 - APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE- HUSKINS, 10 QUEENS STREET, GODALMING GU7 1BD
	Huskins Annexe 1
	Huskins Annexe 2
	Huskins Annexe 3
	Huskins Annexe 4
	Huskins Annexe 5
	Huskins Annexe 6
	Huskins Annexe 7
	Huskins Annexe 8




